



LINDEMANN

Law Firm, P.A.

Telephone (803) 881-8920

Facsimile (803) 862-1181

5 Calendar Court, Suite 202 (29206)

Post Office Box 6923

Columbia, South Carolina 29260

ANDREW F. LINDEMANN*

Direct Dial: (803) 881-8921

Email: andrew@ldlawsc.com

**Also Admitted in North Carolina*

July 6, 2026

Via Email Only

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings

Clerk of Court

South Carolina Court of Appeals

Email: ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RECEIVED

Jul 06 2026

SC Court of Appeals

RE: Cassiopia Rhoads v. Aiken County Sheriff's Office

Appellate Case Number: 2024-000592

Civil Action Number: 2020-CP-02-2238

Claim Number: 2020G00077

Our File Number: 333.20304

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

This letter is to request a 15-day extension of time to file the Appellant-Respondent's Brief in Opposition to Amicus Curiae Brief Filed by the South Carolina Association of Justice in the above-referenced appeal. Other deadlines and court appearances, including a federal court trial last week, have delayed my preparation of this brief. No previous extension has been requested.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. My firm's \$50.00 check for the filing fee will be mailed to the Court via U.S. Mail.

If you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

LINDEMANN LAW FIRM, P.A.

Andrew F. Lindemann

AFL/

cc: Francis M. Hinson, IV, Esquire *(Via Email Only)*

Patrick J. McLaughlin, Esquire *(Via Email Only)*

Frank L. Eppes, Esquire *(Via Email Only)*